



VYSHAK JAYARAJ



PHONE +91 9633345215 | vyshakj1989@gmail.com
KANNUR | KERALA |



ABOUT

I am a professional with a track record that includes more than 10+ years of experience in Dubai & 1 year india experience in Design & Print Media. An enthusiastic and flexible member of the team with a comprehensive understanding and enjoyment of computer graphics leads to Create designs, concepts, and sample layouts based on knowledge of layout principles and esthetic design concepts. A confident and creative designer who is self-motivated, self-sufficient and comes to you with a strong background in both print and digital media. I am enclosing my resume for your kind perusal.



PERSONAL INFO

Name : Vyshak Jayaraj
Sex : Male
DOB : 3rd July 1989
Father name : Jayaraj O.M
Nationality : Indian
Marital status : Married
Languages Known : English, Hindi, Malayalam
Passport Number : T7881374
Email : vyshakj1989@gmail.com
Mob : +91 9633345215



EDUCATION

G-Tec Computer Education

Diploma in Multimedia & Animation and Certified course in Dream Weaver
Diploma in Building Design & Animation

Kerala State Board (Nalanda College)

Plus Two - Commerce with Computer Application & S.S.L.C



LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Malayalam



WORK EXPERIENCE

Signtech Advertising LLC (August 2018 - Present)

Advertising Designer

- » Create and develop new design concepts, graphics and layouts
- » Obtains approval of concept by submitting rough layout for approval
- » Review final layouts and suggest improvements as needed
- » Amend final designs to clients comments and gain full approval
- » Work as part of a team with designers, coordinators, executives etc
- » Liaising with printers to ensure material is printed to the highest quality

Dprint Advertising LLC (April 2015 - January 2018)

Graphic Designer

- » Prepares work to be accomplished by gathering information and materials
- » Obtains approval of concept by submitting rough layout for approval
- » Review final layouts and suggest improvements as needed
- » Review designs for errors before printing or publishing them

Footprint L.L.C (September 2013 - March 2015)

Graphic Designer Cum Production In-Charge

- » Prepares work to be accomplished by gathering information and materials
- » Meet with clients to determine the scope of work
- » Develop graphics for product illustrations, logos, and websites
- » Obtains approval of concept by submitting rough layout for approval
- » Review final layouts and suggest improvements as needed
- » Review designs for errors before printing or publishing them
- » Completes jobs by coordinating with printers, applicators etc.
- » Knowledge of digital printing Machines

Micropixel Technologies (August 2010 - April 2013)

Graphic Designer Cum Digital Printing

- » Meet with clients to determine the scope of work
- » Develop graphics for product illustrations, logos, and websites
- » Incorporate changes recommended by the clients into the final design
- » Review final layouts and suggest improvements as needed
- » Manged full service in Printing indoor & outdoor



SOFTWARE



Windows , Linux & Apple Imac

Declaration

I here by declare that all the statement made above is true on the best of my Knowledge & belief.

Thank You,
Vyshak Jayaraj